
Adventure Park ITB 
Addendum No. 03 
 

Project Name: Adventure Park Phase 1   Project No.: RFQ#20-21-14 
Prepared By: Mark Nottingham  Date: 9-24-2020 

 
Additional Specifications Sheets: 
 
Additional plan sheets have been added to provide more detail related to the floating dock abutment 
and camping platforms. 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 

1. Specs for the desired fixture, pole, and base? 
See addendum #2. 

 
2. Where will the lights feed from? 

Existing electrical service and its condition if located on the property is unknown. 
 

3. Location of the 8th site light? 
See addendum #2. 

 
4. If any transformers, panels, contactors, ect. are needed? 

Unknown. 
 

5. When would construction start? 
Construction may begin once a notice to proceed is issued from the City of Greenville.  All 
required permits and plan approvals should be in place late November.  The City Council is 
tentatively scheduled to approve this contract at their November 9th meeting. 
 

6. Is a bid bond required? 
No. 
 

7. Please confirm that bids are due by October 12 at 12:00 PM. 
No, bids are due by October 13 at 10:00 AM. 
 

8. Is the primitive trail construction included in this scope of work? 
No. 

 


